(DRAFT) STATE OF CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION STATE ELECTRICAL EXAMINING WORK BOARD

MINUTES OF MEETING October 8, 2010

The meeting of October 8, 2010 was called to order by Chairman Laurence A. Vallieres at 8:30 a.m. in Room 126 of the State Office Building, 165 Capitol Avenue, Hartford, CT

Members Present: Laurence A. Vallieres, Contractor, Chairman

Ronald Bish, Contractor

Roger L. Johnson, Jr., Journeyman

David Munsill, Journeyman

John W. Yusza, Electronic Technician

Frank Halloran, Journeyman Anthony Soter, Journeyman Sandy Marino, Public Member Mario Tolla, Public Member Faith Gavin-Kuhn, Public Member

Members Absent: Raymond a. Turri, Contractor

Eric B. Collett, Public Member

Member Vacancy: None

DCP Staff Present: Sallie Pinkney, Electrical Board Administrator

General Public; Daniel Albert Kurt Brouillette Shawn Hanley

Gary Hayes Richard Magna Scott Stanton Kirk Wesloski Timothy Tylaska Tim Mikloichr Jose Collazo Carl DiFazio Ray Wess Chris DePalma Robert Chouinard Roderic Call Robert Woytowich Keri Lomontagne Paul Costello Michael Meehan Nathan Rondeau Frank Milicia Brian Barbiera Russell Rondeau Doug Owens

The next regular meeting of this Board is scheduled for Friday, November 12, at 8:30 a.m. in Room 126.

Note: The administrative functions of this Board are carried out by the Department of Consumer Protection, Occupational and Professional Licensing Division. For information, call Sallie Pinkney, Board Administrator at (860) 713-6140 or visit www.ct.gov/dcp.

1. Review Minutes of Previous Meetings:

a. Review Minutes of Meeting of September 10, 2010. It was moved by Board Member Gavin, Board Member Soter 2nd, Chairman Vallieres and Board Member Halloran abstained, and the vote carried to approve the Minutes as submitted by DCP.

2. Report From Trade Practice Division:

a. Trade Practice Complaint Report was reviewed.

3. Appearing before the Board at the Board's Request: None

- 4. Request to Appear Before the Board: None
- 5. Comments or Concerns of any Person Present Today: None
- 6. Review of Applications(s) for Licensure Examination: None

7. Applicant(s) for Licensure Re-Appearing in Person:

- a. Brouillette, Kurt E2 applicant reappearing to present breakdown of Photo Voltaic course. It was moved by Board Member Johnson, Board Member Bish 2nd, and the vote carried to approve his application due to experience/training.
- b. Meehan, Michael E2 applicant reappearing to present educational transcript. It was moved by Board Member Soter, Board Member Halloran 2nd, and the vote carried to deny his application due of lack of educational experience (photo voltaic).
- c. Rui, Reis E2 applicant reappearing to present additional information. **No Show**

8. Applicant(s) for Licensure Appearing in Person:

- a. Albert, Daniel C5 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered, and waiver of 2 year requirement as a journeyperson (C6). **Application Withdrawn.**
- b. Call, Roderick III E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Johnson, Board Member Munsil 2nd, and the vote carried to approve his application due to experience/training.

- c. Charles, Jason E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered, and waiver of 2 year requirement as a journeyperson (E2). It was moved by Board Member Soter, Board Member Yusza 2nd, and the vote carried to deny his application due to lack of educational experience.
- d. Chouinard, Robert E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered. **Rescheduled**.
- e. Ford, Matthew E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered. **No Show**
- f. Ford, Vinson E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered. No Show
- g. Hanley, Shawn E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered, It was moved by Board Member Soter, Board Member Yusza 2nd, and the vote carried to deny his application due to lack of detailed work history.
- h. Hayes, Gary E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered. It was moved by Board Member Soter, Board Member Munsil 2nd, and the vote carried to deny his application due to lack of schooling and detailed work history.
- i. Magna, Richard L6 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered It was moved by Board Member Soter, Board Member Munsil 2nd, and the vote carried to deny his application due to lack of experience/training.
- j. Rondeau, Russell E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered It was moved by Board Member Soter, Board Member Munsil 2nd, and the vote carried to deny his application due to lack of experience/training.
- k. Staak, Frederick E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered. No Show
- Stanton, Scott C7 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered, and waiver of 2 year requirement as a journeyperson (C8). It was moved by Board Member Soter, Board Member Yusza 2nd, and the vote carried to deny his application due to lack of experience/training.
- m. Tylaski, Timothy E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered. **Reschedule.**
- n. Vazquez, Gerardo E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered. **No Show**
- o. Wells, Gary E1 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered, and waiver of 2 year requirement as a journeyperson (E2). **No Show**.

Electrical Board Meeting of October 8, 2010

- p. Wesloski, Kirk E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered. It was moved by Board Member Soter, Board Member Gavin 2nd, and the vote carried to deny his application due to lack of school.
- q. **Milica**, **Frank** E1 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. **Application withdrawn.**
- r. Rondeau, Nathan E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Halloran, Board Member Soter 2nd, and the vote carried to deny his application due to lack of education.
- s. **Douglas, Owen** E1 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Johnson, Board Member Bish 2nd, and the vote carried to deny his application due to lack of experience/training.
- 9. Request for Renewal of License: None

10. Request for Reinstatement:

a. Barbieri, Brian – E2 licensee seeking to reinstate a lapsed license without retesting. It was moved by Board Member Halloran, Board Member Johnson 2nd, and the vote carried to reinstate his license subject to proof of 2010 continuing education completion certificate, and all fees are paid.

11. Request for Consideration:

- a. Bartolomeo, Frank E1 licensee seeking waiver of continuing education. It was move by Board Member Johnson, Board Member Bish 2nd, and the vote carried to deny his request. He must take continuing education.
- 12. Request to Suspend: None
- 13. Proposed Settlements and /or Stipulations Containing Consent Orders: None

Settlements Agreements:

Stipulation Agreements:

- 14. Notice of Continuance: None
- 15. Request to Dismiss or Request to Dismiss Without Prejudice: None
- 16. Request to Revise: None
- 17. Request to Reopen: None

18. Review of Examination Results: None

Electrical:

TV & Radio:

19. Review of Correspondence:

- a. Email from Stephen Walde Re: Matthew Barnett's Apprenticeship Training. The EWB requests that Mr. Walde and Mr. Barnett appear before the EWB next month.
- b. Continuing Education Provider Evaluation forms were reviewed.

20. Old Business: None

21. New Business:

- a. Correspondence from Shawn Hanley addressed to Richard Blumenthal Re: Electrical Pre-Course. **The letter will be return to Mr. Blumenthal's office for follow-up.**
- b. Chairman discuss the letter that will be forwarded to Lisa Humble, State Building Inspector re: the C8, PV and Conduits for Utility Company Usage. The letter will be drafted and reviewed at next month's meeting.
- c. The EWB would like an email be sent to Burman & Fellows Group requesting the name and license number of their Electrical contractor of record.
- 22. Continuation of Formal Administrative Hearings:
- 23. Matters Previously Heard Pending Decision:
- 24. Final Decisions Pending Signature: None

25. Adjournment:

a. It was moved by Board Member Soter, Board Member Halloran 2nd, and the vote carried to adjourn the meeting at 11:45 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Sallie R. Pinkney, Board Administrator State Electrical Examining Work Board